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Consider an ordinance amending Chapters 2, 4, 11, 15, 17, 18, 20, 22, 26, 28, 30, 31 and 32 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Killeen, Texas, to repeal certain fee provisions.

DATE: June 4, 2024
TO: Kent Cagle, City Manager
FROM: Holli C. Clements, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Amending Code of Ordinances - Fee and Rate Repeal
BACKGROUND AND FINDINGS:

On February 26, 2019, the City Council approved changes to the Financial Governance Policy delegating
certain fees and rates to the City Manager to be set within established parameters.

The proposed ordinance would remove certain fees from the City’s Code of Ordinances that will be repealed or
included in the FY 2025 fee schedule. Per the policy, the fee schedule was made available for public comment
for a thirty-day period that ran from April 1-30, 2024.

THE ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

N/A

Which alternative is recommended? Why?

N/A

CONFORMITY TO CITY POLICY:

This conforms to requirements set forth in the Financial Governance Policy VIII(B),

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

What is the amount of the revenue/expenditure in the current fiscal year? For future years?
N/A

Is this a one-time or recurring revenue/expenditure?

N/A
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Is this revenue/expenditure budgeted?

N/A

If not, where will the money come from?

N/A

Is there a sufficient amount in the budgeted line-item for this revenue/expenditure?
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends City Council approve the ordinance amending Chapters 2, 4, 11, 15, 17, 18, 20, 22, 26, 28,
30, 31 and 32 of the code of ordinances of the City of Killeen, Texas, to repeal certain fee and rate provisions.

DEPARTMENTAL CLEARANCES:

Finance
City Attorney

ATTACHED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

Ordinance
Presentation
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